



Maharaja Surajmal Institute

Affiliated to GGSIP University & NAAC 'A' grade accredited.
Rated as Category 'A+' by SFRC & 'A' by JAC Govt. of NCT of Delhi
Recognised U/s 2(f) of UGC Act

Faculty Profile

- Name of Faculty:** Mr. Gaurav Bhardwaj
- Date of Joining:** 01-09-2022
- Present Position:** Assistant Professor
- Department:** Management (MBA)
- Email ID:** gauravbhardwaj@msijanakpuri.com
- Profile:**

Your profile (glorify your work)

I am an economics enthusiast and won first place for graduating from college with the highest grade in the college. I've three times passed the UGC NET in economics. I've been teaching for more than three years, and I'm familiar with STATA and other statistical software. Agriculture economics, public economics, and monetary economics are my three main areas of interest.

7. Educational Qualification:

S No.	Degree (graduation onwards)	College and/ or University	Year
1.	B.A. (Hons.) Economics	University of Delhi	2015
2.	M.A. Economics	Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University	2019
3.	NET in Economics	University Grants Commission	2019

8. Employment Record (Latest First)

S No.	From [Month & Year]	To [Month & Year]	Employer Name	Positions Held	No of Years
1.	September, 2022	Present	Maharaja Surajmal Institute	Assistant Professor	07 Months
2.	August, 2019	August, 2022	Jagannath International Management School, Vasant Kunj	Assistant Professor	3 Years and 1 Month
3.	Sept, 2016	April, 2017	Ameriprise India Pvt. Ltd.	Process Trainee	7.5 Months

9. Research Papers presented / Published as full paper in Conferences/ Seminars:

S No.	Title of Paper	Name of Conferences/ Seminars	National/ International	Name of Host Institution	Year
1.	"Crop Diversification in Punjab: A Spatio temporal	International Conference on New Horizons in Commerce, Finance & Economics - 2023	International	Chinmaya Vishwa Vidyapeeth, Kochi, Kerala and Shri Ram College of Commerce, Delhi	2023

	Analysis”			University, New Delhi.	
2.	“E- Learning Affects Students Performance & Constructing E-Business Opportunities”	“Management Strategies: Retrieval, Resilience & Re-modelling in a Post COVID world”	International	JIMS, Vasant Kunj	2022
3.	Un-certainty - Rise of Innovation wrt Online dating and Socialising	“Management Strategies: Retrieval, Resilience & Re-modelling in a Post COVID world”	International	JIMS, Vasant Kunj	2022
4.	“Climate Change and impact on Agriculture”	“Sustainable Management Practices and Economic Slowdown in India”.	National	JIMS, Vasant Kunj	2020